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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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*********************************************** 

 

 

This Addendum No. 1 shall be part of the above referenced project. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by inserting its number in the space provided in the 
Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form of the Request for Proposals. Failure to do so may subject the 
bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Larry J. Dupre, P.E. 

GIS Engineering, LLC.
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT 
 

DEMOLITION OF COOLING TOWERS NO. 15 & 16 
 
 

This Addendum is issued for the purpose of modifying, clarifying, or revising, as applicable, the specified 
items of the original Contract Documents.  It is also issued for the purpose of adding, as applicable, the 
attached specified items to the original Contract Documents, or deleting, as applicable, the attached 
specified items from the original Contract Documents.  The Addendum and attachments shall be 
construed as much a part of the original Contract Documents as contained therein. Changes made by 
Addenda shall take precedence over original Contract Documents.   
 
GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

In the case that additional questions have been received but are not answered in this addendum, these 
questions will be answered in a subsequent addendum to be issued on a later date. 
 
 
PART I – WRITTEN CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS 

Contractor’s written Questions and Engineer’s Responses  
 

PART II – MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATION, PLANS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS 

Modifications to Contract Documents, Technical Specifications and Drawings.  

 

PART III – ATTACHMENTS  
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PART I – Written Contractor’s Questions 
NOTE – The responses presented in PART I may differ from those presented in the Pre-Bid Conference. The responses in 
PART I are current as of the date of this Addendum and if different supersede those provided at the Pre-Bid Conference 
or any previous addenda. 
 

Contractors’ General Questions Received  

1. They do not have a Bid Bond Form within the bid packet.  Do they have a particular bid bond 
form/language that they would like issued?  Or will the standard AIA Document A310 Bid Bond 
suffice?  

Response:  Yes, the standard AIA Document A310 Bid Bond will suffice. 

 

2. What is the piping to be capped with? Pipe Cap or Plate. 

Response:  Welded Pipe Cap 

 

3. Can you provide the project Site Address?  

Response:  Houma Generation Station, 1551 Barrow Street, Houma LA, 70360 

 

4. The drawings provided are not to scale and do not provide any dimensions.  Are there any 
dimensions or as built drawings of the facilities available? 

Response:  Please see attachment in Part III of this Addendum.  These documents are for  
informational purposes only. 

 

5. Are there any foundation drawings available?  If not, what are the assumptions the contractor should 
make on removal limits?   

Response:   No Foundation Drawings are available.  Please see attachment in Part III of this 
Addendum.  These documents are for  informational purposes only. 

 

6. Are there any hazardous materials to be remediated or a haz materials report? 

Response:   Contractor is to remove and discard any hazardous material,  gear oil, and any 
other fluids to the extents necessary within EPA guidelines. 

 

7. Can the results of the chemical profile on the fluids to be drained be provided? 

Response:   Contractor is to make his/herself familiar with project site and all fluids to be 
drained. 
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8. Will the parish remove water/debris from sumps prior to demolition or will that be part of the 
contractor’s responsibility? If contractor, has hazardous materials analysis been performed? 

Response:   Contractor will be responsible for the removal of Water/Debris from the sump.  

 
9. Items S-02-4 & S-02-5 require cut and cap cooling pipe at +6.0 NAVD.  What is the existing ground 

elevation?  What size are these pipes? 

Response:  The approximate elevation of natural ground near cooling piping is 10.3’ NAVD 
(Cooling Tower No.16) and 10.6’ NAVD (Cooling Tower No.15).  Cooling Tower 
No. 16 pipe size is 48” and Cool Tower No. 15 pipe size is 24”(Contractor to field 
verify all piping prior to capping). These pipes shall be capped 6 feet above ground. 

 

10. What is the estimated weight of cooling fans, gearboxes, and electric motors?  

Response:  The following weights are estimated, contractor shall field verify weights prior to 
lifting: Cooling Tower Fan Motors (2,500 lbs.) each, Cooling Tower Gear Boxes 
(3,000 lbs.) each.  Other items weight are unknown. 

 

11. Are we salvaging the fiberglass shrouds?  

Response:  All materials will be disposed of by the contractor. 

 

12. What are we capping water pipe with? Welded plate?  

Response:  See response to Question No. 2. 

 

13. Are there any known asbestos containing materials?  

Response:  To our best knowledge we have found no material on site containing asbestos. 
Contractor is to test any materials he/she believes to contain asbestos at No Cost to 
the Owner. 

 

14. Is there any ground bearing pressure restrictions for that area? IE, I put up a crane to remove items 
I’m only allowed to put so many pounds per square inch coverage on the land. 

Response:  Any equipment used in this area will be the means and methods of the contractor.   
Contractor shall return project site back to original condition prior to final 
acceptances.  
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15. You guys mentioned special PPE. What PPE requirements are there from the site? 

Response:  All PPE must be in accordance with OHSA guideline.   

 

16. Do you have any information on existing equipment with respect to the weight or make & models? 

Response:  See response to Questions No. 4 and No. 10. 

 

17. The scope of work is a little unclear where the stopping point is for demolition. When the demolition 
is finished the only thing that will be remaining is all pre-existing concrete and pumps? 

Response:  Yes. 

 

18. What concrete is to be removed if any? Drawings say sump to remain, while specs say “Limits: 
Exercise care to break concrete well for removal in reasonably small masses. Where only parts of a 
structure are to be removed, cut the concrete along limiting lines with a suitable saw so that damage 
to the remaining structure is held to a minimum.” 

Response:  No concrete is to be removed from sump area.  Contractor to use cation during 
demolition of structures. 

 

19. If breaking and removing anything below ground, what are the backfill specs? 

Response:  All backfill material will need to be CH (Fat Clay) or CL (Lean Clay).  

 

20. What schedule cap is required for the capping of the carbon steel lines? 

Response:  Capping of carbon steel lines should be the same schedule as the line that is being 
capped.  

 

21. Is there any NDE requirements for caping of the water lines? UT testing, PT, Xray? 

Response:  No NDE testing will be required. 

 

22. Anchor bolts protruding from the concrete. Will these need to be cut flush or capped? 

Response:  Any items protruding from the concrete should be cut or capped. 
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23. Is any other piping to be removed other than the cooling tower supply lines(carbon steel lines to be 
capped Qty:3) and 2”PVC fill lines? There are other lines running on top of the sump and protruding 
out of the ground. Will these remain or only the pumps. If so do we need to cap all piping coming 
from the ground and blind the pumps? 

Response:  Yes, please see Issued for Bid plan for this information. 

 

24. There is a power line running to some area lighting to the left of the 3-cell cooling tower can this be 
temporarily removed pre construction by the owner? 

Response:  Yes, the Owner can have this temporarily disconnected for the awarded 
contractor.   

 

25. Is there any area restrictions for dumpsters? What all is allowable laydown area onsite? 

Response:  There are no restrictions for dumpsters, the allowable laydown area is near the 
cooling towers. 

 

26. At the pre-bid meeting you said there is no asbestos remaining on towers. Do you have the results as 
to furnish to my dumpsite? 

Response:   Please see Part III – Attachments of this addendum for this information.  

 

27. Are you wanting the entire structure taken down to the slab or just the fans and fan components 
taken out from the structure? 

Response: The entire structure should be taken down to the slab. 

 

28. Is the system energized with coolant in any manner? 

Response: The system is not energized with coolant. 

 

29. Is a performance bond required? Are any other methods of a performance guaranty acceptable? 

Response: Yes.  A Performance Bond is required as per Paragraph 5.1 of Section I and also 
Section H of the Issued for Bid documents 
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PART II – Modifications to Contract Documents, Technical Specifications, Plans, 
and Other Documents 

Contract Documents: 

NONE 

Technical Specifications: 

NONE 

Plans: 

NONE 



 

 

PART III - ATTACHMENTS 
Pre-Bid Meeting Notes & Sign-In Sheet 

  



  

 

Coastal Design & Infrastructure 
197 Elysian Dr. 

Houma, LA 70363 
P: (985) 219-1000  |  F: (985) 475-7014 

www.gisyeng.com 
 

GIS Global Headquarters   |  18838 Highway 3235  |  Galliano, LA 70354  |  P: (985) 475-5238  |  F: (985) 475-7014 

    
    
 
 
 

Date:   March 1, 2023, 10:00 A.M. 
 
Project:   Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
   Demolition of Cooling Towers No. 15 & No. 16 
   TPCG Project No. 23-ELECGEN-12 
   GIS Project No. 39130-1374 
    
Location:  GIS Engineering, LLC  
   197 Elysian Drive 
   Houma, LA 70363 
 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE  

AGENDA 
 

SAFETY TOPIC:  PPE (Presented by Joe Chauvin) 

1. Roster Signatures and Introductions  

a. Owner – Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (TPCG) 
b. Engineer – GIS Engineering, LLC (GIS) 

 
2. Scope of Work 

 

The work consists of providing all equipment, labor and material necessary for the demolition of Cooling Towers No. 
15 and No. 16.  Contractor will have to dispose of materials associated with the Cooling Towers No. 15 & No. 16 as 
shown on plans. 

 
3. Delivery of Bids:  

 

Sealed bids will be received on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, by the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(TPCG) Purchasing Division, at the City of Houma Service Complex, 301 Plant Road, in Houma, Louisiana until 2:00 
P.M. as shown on the Purchasing Division Conference Room Clock, and, at the time and place, shall be publicly 
opened and read aloud.  No bids will be received after 2:00 P.M.  
 

4. Proper Preparation and Submission of Bids (Section 10.0 of Section B – Instruction to Bidders) 

a. Bids to be submitted by the time and at place indicated in the Invitation to Bidders and shall be enclosed in a 
sealed envelope. 

b. Envelope shall include Project title and name, address and state license number of the Bidder. 
c. Each Bid Proposal packet shall include: 

i. Completed Uniform Public Work Bid Form 
ii. Signature Authorization with written evidence of authority (LA R.S. 38:2212(B)(5)) 
iii. Bid Bond with Power of Attorney, or Certified Check or Cashier’s Check, all in the amount of 5% 

of the total amount of the bid. 
iv. Completed Unit Price Form. 
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5. Bid Completeness Requirements – including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. Acknowledgement of Addenda on Bid Proposal. 
b. Properly fill in unit price and extension price of each item included in the Bid Form. 
c. Complete bidder information as requested. 
d. Sign and Attest the bid. 

 
6. Project Addenda: 

a. Clarifications in response to questions concerning Contract Documents will be issued in an Addendum.  
b. Send all questions to BidQuestions@gisy.com. Any questions submitted outside of this provided email 

address will not be considered. – Please be sure to add project name to the subject line. 
c. Addenda will be issued as soon as possible, but no later than Thursday, March 9, 2023 before 2:00 P.M.  

Addenda will be available at http//www.centralbidding.com by clicking on the Project Link, and will also be 
sent via email provided on the sign-in sheet for this meeting. 
 

7. Contract Documents and Requirements: 

a. Listed in Section F – Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor 
b. Contract Documents include complete Plan, Specifications, Addenda and Reference Documents. 

 
8. General Project Information: 

a. Contract Time: 60 Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed. 
b. Estimated Project Budget: $475,000.00 
c. Required Contractor’s License: Heavy Construction 
d. Liquidated Damages: $1,500.00 per day. Refer to Article 3 of Section F - Standard Form of Agreement 

Between Owner and Contractor of the Contract Documents for specifics. 
e. Contractor’s Liability Insurance: Please refer to Paragraph 5.4 of Section I – General Conditions for 

requirements.  
f. There will be mandatory monthly progress meetings with Engineer and Owner personnel during construction. 

 
9. Special Provisions 

a. 1.05 – Load Limits 
b. 1.09 – Maintenance of Drainage 
c. 1.12 – Damages to Site 
d. 1.13 – Time Constraints 
e. 1.14 – Tax Exemption 
f. 1.28 – Work Plan/Demo Plan – This will need to include how the contractor plans to demo the cooling towers 

as well as a timeframe.  
g. 1.32 – Necessary Permits for Material Disposal – This is required for FEMA purposes. 
h. 1.33 – Pre-Existing Site Conditions 
i. 1.34 – Site Cleanup 
j. 1.37 – Coordination with Engineer/Plant Manager 

 

10. Agency/Owner Comments 
 

11. Bid Questions & Responses 

a. Questions received prior to this pre-bid conference will be addressed in an upcoming addendum within the 
following days. 

b. All future questions shall be in writing and sent to the email address BidQuestions@gisy.com.  We will not 
accept any questions over the phone or sent to direct emails.   

c. The last day to submit written questions will be Wednesday March 8, 2023 until 2:00 P.M. 

mailto:BidQuestions@gisy.com
mailto:BidQuestions@gisy.com
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12. Site Familiarity 

A site visit was conducted immediately following the meeting. Any additional site visits should be coordinated with 
Cyr Lebouef with TPCG.  
 

13. Adjourn 

 

Project Contact Information 

GIS Engineering, LLC    985-219-1000 

Christopher Jeanice, P.E.    Client Manager 
Bill Blanchard .    Project Manager 
Larry J. Dupre     Engineer of Record 
Joseph Chauvin     Construction Manager 
Ann Hebert   `  Project Associate 
Dwayne Veillon     Project Associate 







 

PART III - ATTACHMENTS 
Cooling Towers Information 
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PART III - ATTACHMENTS 
Asbestos Information  






















